Curriculum Vitae Luis Gómez Gómez



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Luis Gómez Gómez, PMP, Scrum Manager



C/ Velázquez 14 28001 Madrid Spain

+34 91 435 45 76

✓ Igg1960@gmail.com luis@gomezgomez.es +34 659 925 061

Sex Male | Date of birth 16/07/1960 | Nationality Spanish

Luis has more than 25 years of experience in Consulting. His main areas of expertise are:

- Direction of large IT Programme/Project Offices linked to Organizational Transformation, System development and Implementations (PMP certified, Scrum Manager -Expert Level- certified) in Health and Public Sectors.
- Design of e-Administration Operating Models optimizing the use of Open Data and Interoperability Strategies to meet the digital challenge
- ERP implementation and optimization projects in different sectors.
- IT Strategy/IT Governance/IT System Plans Projects
- IT Departments redesign

PROFILE

- IT Cost reduction
- IT Training
- Managing of large multidisciplinary work teams
- Consultancy Methodologies and Tools
- Creation and management of High performance teams.
- Negotiating and Interacting with top management

In the functional area, Luis has broad experience in the analysis, redesign (BPR) and optimization of the Logistics and Production processes with special focus in the cost reduction and productivity improvement mainly in Public Sector, Consumer Goods, Automotive, Steel and Industrial companies.

He has also been CEO of the leading IT Analyst Spanish company.

Luis is responsible for the implementation in PwC Spain of TRANSFORM (PwC methodology for consulting projects)



WORK EXPERIENCE

2004-2015 Director

PwC Spain

- Director of e-Administration Models design projects for the Mexican Government.
- Responsible of IT Solutions for Public Sector
- Director for the Project Office for the SAP implementation in Madrid Government (It is the largest PMO created in Spain, both in Public and Private organization, for SAP Projects Implementation)
- Director for the Project Office of the Application management and IT developments in the Health Department of the Madrid Government.
- Director for the Project Office for the opening of 7 Hospitals (Health Department of the Madrid Government).
- Responsible of Delivery Excellence for IT projects in PwC Spain Advisory
- Responsible for the internal deployment and external use of TRANSFORM (PwC methodology for the delivery of all the PwC's consulting projects)
- Director of IT Strategy projects in Congress of Deputies, Madrid Regional Government, Health Agencies, Regional Government of Álava, Madrid City Council, Railway Company (RENFE), Retail companies (Telepizza, UNIDE), Publishing's (Grupo SM, SGEL)
- Team component of Deal IT projects
- Director of Software selection projects (Fundacion Tripartita, RENFE, ISOLUX)
- Director in the ITIL design and implementation project in RENFE
- Director of others larges IT PMOs

Business or sector Consultancy

2003-2004 General Manager for the Central Area

Grupo Penteo (IT Analyst)

- Launching of Grupo Penteo at Center Area
- Commercial, delivery and communication responsibility at Center Zone
- Organization of events

Business or sector IT Analysts

2001-2002 Senior Manager

KPMG Consulting

- Launching of the offering of the e-Customer Unit ("Customer Value Management", Revenue Assurance and "Customer Benefit Tracking").
- Account Manager of Wanadoo, Grupo Correo and Sogecable

Business or sector Consultancy

1994-2001 Manager

CAP Gemini

- CRM & BI Unit Manager
- SAP Alliance Manager
- Sales & Delivery Manager of Industry Sector
- SAP Unit Manager (165 SAP consultants)
- Organiser and teacher of the CAP GEMINI SAP University (9 courses of 5 weeks) and 1st SAP Master at the Deusto University (Bilbao)
- Project Manager for SAP implementations

Business or sector Consultancy

1990-1994 Logistic consultant

CP Consultores



- MRP/ERP system selection and implementation responsible (SAP, BPCS)
- Cost reduction projects
- Logistic Optimising projects

Business or sector Consultancy

1986-1990 Project Engineer

Construcciones Aeronauticas -AIRBUS

- Responsible of the MLGD A-320 calculation activities.
- Coordination between the different departments of C.A.S.A and AIRBUS INDUSTRIE involved in the Main Landing Gear Door of A-320 aircraft

Business or sector Aeronautical manufacturing

EDUCATION AND TRAINING		
(October 2015)	Scrum Manager Certification Course	Scrum Manager Certificate
(January 2014)	Facilitating Meetings & Workshops PwC	
(January 2014)	Communicating with Impact and Empathy Programme: PwC	
(September 2013)	Project Management Training	PMP Certificate 1804835
(April 2013)	PwC Project Management Professional Training Tecnofor	
(April 2010)	ITIL Foundation V3 certification training	ITIL Foundation V3 Certify
	Tecnofor	
(March 2007)	ITIL Foundation V2 certification training	ITIL Foundation V2 Certify
	Tecnofor	
(2005-2006)	Executive Development Program (EDP) (300 hours) ESADE - Madrid	Diploma
	 Strategic Management People development People management Personal Development Finance and Controlling Operations management 	
(March 1996)	SAP PP Module certification course SAP Spain	SAP PP Certified
(1988-1989)	Master in Business Administration (MBA) Instituto de Empresa-Madrid	Master
(1977-1985)	Aeronautical Engineer	Master Degree

Madrid Polytechnic University



PERSONAL SKILLS

[Remove any headings left empty.]

Mother tongue(s)

Spanish

Other language(s)

English

French

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
C1	C1	B2	C1	B2
B2l	B2	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1/2: Basic user - B1/2: Independent user - C1/2 Proficient user Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills

• Team spirit, good ability managing multicultural environments.

Organisational / managerial skills

- Leadership of large groups (currently responsible for teams of 25 people)
- Experienced in negotiating with Client's top management.

Job-related skills

- Good command of quality control processes (currently responsible for PM and audit Office)
- Experienced in software selections and Business Processes definition

Computer skills

- Good command of Microsoft Office™ tools
- Good knowledge of SAP PP, MM and SD modules.

Other skills

Photography and tools related (Adobe Photoshop)

Driving licence

Spanish B license

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Publications

Spanish Translation of the book: "Managing IT as a Business" (Mark Lutchen)

Conferences

- "Creating value through Information Technology" (ETI prizes, 2005)
- "Managing IT as a Business" (Fundacion de Estudios Bursatiles, Valencia 2006)

Seminars

Panel of Experts of the itSMF Summer Course 2012 itSMF

Memberships

Member of Project Management Institute. (Number: 2348754)